
CITY OF THOMASVILLE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Monday, October 17, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

7003 Ball Park Road, Thomasville, NC 27360 
Mayor Raleigh York, Jr. ~ Mayor Pro Tem Jeannette Shepherd 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Additions and Deletions to the Agenda 

3. Recognitions and Presentations – Proclamation - Breast Cancer Awareness Month  

4. Public Forum – Please sign up in person to speak for two minutes on any topic. 
The two-minute time limit will be enforced. 

5. Public Hearings   

A. Request for Rezoning (Z-22-05) 

Applicant/Owner:  Hinkle Mill Limited Partnership – William Hinkle 
Location:  108 Randolph Street 
Parcel Number: 16113000C0026 
Existing Zoning: M-2 Heavy Industrial 
Proposed Zoning: M-1 Light Industrial 

On September 27, 2022, the Planning Board held a public hearing regarding 
this rezoning request and unanimously approved it 6-0 because there are no 
objectionable external effects of the rezoning; it is compatible with nearby 
properties; the rezoning will allow a continued use of the property; and it is 
reasonable due to its consistency with the comprehensive plan. 

B. Request for Rezoning (Z-22-06) 

Applicant/Owner:  Zachary Sprinkle 
Location:  117 & 119 Transit Avenue 
Parcel Number: 16312E0000017 & 16312E0000016 
Existing Zoning: M-1 Light Industrial  
Proposed Zoning: M-2 Heavy Industrial 

On September 27, 2022, the Planning Board held a public hearing regarding 
this rezoning request and unanimously approved it 6-0 because it will allow the 
owner to establish a compatible business on the property; it is compatible with 
the businesses in the area and adjacent to the property; it will allow the 
property to be utilized; and it is consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
 
 
 

001



Page 2 Council Meeting Agenda October 17, 2022 

 

6. Consent Agenda    

A. Approval of Minutes – Briefing Meeting on 09/12/22 

B. Approval of Minutes – Council Meeting on 09/19/22  

C. Consideration of 2022 – 2023 General Fund Budget Amendment – Transfer of 
Supplanted Salaries to Recreation Department   

 
D. Consideration of Moving Council Briefing Meetings to 4:00 PM beginning 

11/14/22.  
 

E. Consideration of Personnel Policy Updates   

F. Consideration of Site Lease Agreement for Antenna on Turner Street Water Tank 

7. Regular Agenda   

A. Consideration of Resolution in Support of Operation Green Light  

B. Consideration of Grant Project Ordinance – N. C. Governor’s Highway Safety 
Program DWI Task Force Grant   

 
C. Consideration of ARPA Grant Project Ordinance – American Rescue Plan Act - 

ARPA Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CLFRF)  
 
D. Consideration of ARPA Budget Amendment   
 
E. Consideration of Resolution Directing City Clerk To Investigate Sufficiency of 

Petition for Voluntary Annexation of a portion of Lake Road 
 

8. Committee Reports and Appointments, Mayor’s Report and Appointments, City 
Manager’s Report, City Attorney’s Report   

9. Additional Items 

10. Adjournment 

002



003



004



005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



1 
 

MINUTES FOR THE THOMASVILLE CITY COUNCIL BRIEFING MEETING ON 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 AT 6:00 PM AT 7003 BALLPARK ROAD, 
THOMASVILLE, NC. 

 
Elected officials in attendance: Mayor Raleigh York, Jr., Mayor Pro Tempore Ron Bratton 
and Council Members Doug Hunt, Lisa Shell, Jeannette Shepherd, Hunter Thrift and 
Payton Williams. Council Member Wendy Sellars was not present.  

 
The following staff members attended the meeting: City Manager Michael Brandt; 
Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling; Police Chief Mark Kattner; and City Clerk Wendy 
Martin  
 
1. Call to Order - Mayor York called the Briefing meeting of the Thomasville City Council 

to order. 
 

2. Additions and Deletions to the Agenda – Assistant City Manager Bowling advised that 
no changes to the agenda were being requested. 
Council Member Thrift moved to approve the agenda as presented. Council Member 
Hunt seconded. Motion unanimously approved 6 – 0. 

 
3. Recognitions and Presentations on September 19, 2022   

A. Proclamation Designating September as Hispanic Heritage Month  
B. Proclamation Designating September 17-23, 2022 as Constitution Week   

4. Public Forum – Anyone can speak at the Council meeting on September 19, 2022  for 
two minutes on any topic they choose.  

 

5. Public Hearing on September 19, 2022 – re: Application for CDBG Funding to 
Rehabilitate 11 Pine Street 

 

The following items were put on the Consent Agenda by the Council members for 
consideration on September 19, 2022: 

 
6. Consent Agenda   

A. Approval of Minutes - Briefing Meeting on 08/08/22 

B. Approval of Minutes - Council Meeting on 08/15/22  

C. Consideration of Modifications to Section 6 of Council Policy re: Removal of Items 

D. Consideration of Ordinance Amendment to add new streets to the following Traffic 
Codes:  
- Chapter 78-468, Schedule 8: Stop Intersections;  
- Chapter 78-470, Schedule 10: Parking Prohibited at All Times; and 
- Chapter 78-490, Schedule 30: Twenty-Five miles Per Hour Speed Zones 

E. Consideration of Light up the Holidays Road Closure Ordinance – Council 
advised that Beautification should be allowed to have Memorial Park Drive closed 

045



2 
 

for this event, if they need it, since Everybody’s Day was allowed to have that 
road closed. The City Manager will have staff discuss this with Carol Brown of the 
Beautification Committee. 

F. Consideration of Thomasville Christmas Parade Route Road Closure Ordinance 
G. Consideration of Resolution – Sewer Asset Inventory and Assessment 

 
The following items were put on the Regular Agenda by the Council members for 
consideration on September 19, 2022: 
 
7. Regular Agenda   

A. Consideration of ARPA Grant Project Ordinance 

B. Consideration of ARPA Budget Amendment 

C. Consideration of Capital Project Ordinance – Hank’s Branch Phase II Sewer 
Rehabilitation 

D. Consideration of Budget Amendment – Appropriation of Reserve Funding for 
Street Paving Projects  

E. Consideration of Award of Contract to Thompson Arthur Paving and Construction 
for Street Paving 

F. Consideration of Award of Bid to Hanes Construction for Parking Lot Paving 

G. Consideration of Contract to Purchase 305 East Main Street  

H. Consideration of Audio Visual Award of Contract – Lee Hartman and Sons, Inc. 

I. Consideration of Award of Contract to Central Square Software System 
 

8. Committee Reports and Appointments, Mayor’s Report and Appointments, City 
Manager’s Report, City Attorney’s Report on September 19, 2022 

 

9. Additional Items  
 

10. Adjournment – Mayor Pro Tem Williams moved to go back into open. Council Member 
Shepherd seconded. Motion unanimously approved 6 – 0. 

 
 

____________________________ 
 Raleigh York, Jr., Mayor 

 
 
____________________________ 
Wendy S. Martin, City Clerk 

 

046



1 
 

MINUTES FOR THE THOMASVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON MONDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 AT 6:00 PM AT 7003 BALLPARK ROAD, THOMASVILLE, NC. 
 
Elected officials in attendance: Mayor Raleigh York, Jr.; Mayor Pro Tempore Ron Bratton; 
and Council Members, Doug Hunt, Wendy Sellars, Jeannette Shepherd and Payton 
Williams. Council Members Lisa Shell and Hunter Thrift had excused absences. City 
Manager Michael Brandt was also absent. 
 
The following staff members attended the meeting: City Manager Michael Brandt; 
Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling; Finance Director Thomas Avant; and Police Chief 
Mark Kattner;  
 
1. Call to Order – Mayor York called the meeting of the Thomasville City Council to order. 

 
2. Additions and Deletions to the Agenda –Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling asked 

that Council move the following items from the consent agenda to the end of the 
regular agenda, so that they would be presented after a pre-required budget 
amendment: 

 
H. Consideration of Audio Visual Award of Contract – Lee Hartman and Sons, Inc. 
I. Consideration of Award of Contract to Central Square Software System 

 
Council Member Sellars moved to approve the agenda as amended. Council Member 
Hunt seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
3. Recognitions and Presentations    

 
A. Proclamation Designating September as Hispanic Heritage Month  

Mayor York presented this proclamation in English. LuzAngela Shoffner then read 
it in Spanish.  
 
On behalf of the Latino Association of Davidson County, Atalia Cardenas thanked 
Mayor York and the Council for being so open and inviting. She said, “This is not 
just some paper that we read. It is something that is very very important in our 
culture... It sends the message to the Latino population and the Hispanics in the 
City of Thomasville that we are part of this community, and we are not separate.” 
 

B. Proclamation Designating September 17-23, 2022 as Constitution Week  

Mayor Pro Tem Bratton read this proclamation.  

 No action was taken. 
 
4. Public Forum – No one came forward to speak. No action was taken. 

047



2 
 

5. Public Hearing: CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization Funding Application to 
Rehabilitate 11 Pine Street 

 
Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling advised that this is an application for $950,000 
in CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization funds to rehabilitate 11 Pine Street into 33 
residential properties, some of which will be affordable housing.  

 
 Mayor York opened the hearing.  
 
 Christopher Holmes spoke in favor of this application. He is seeking the funding to be 

able to abate the hazardous materials on site (water damage, mold, lead, asbestos, 
etc.,) so that he can rehab that into safe, affordable housing, as well as some “market 
rate” units. Once complete, there will be over 35 rental units on the property. He has 
previously done this with a property in Greensboro. 

 
 No one else came forward to speak for or against this matter. Mayor York closed the 

hearing.  
 
 Council Member Hunt moved to approve this Application for CDBG Neighborhood 

Revitalization Funding to Rehabilitate 11 Pine Street. Council Member Shepherd 
seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
6. Consent Agenda  - Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling explained these items as 

follows: 
 
A. Approval of Minutes - Briefing Meeting on 08/08/22 

B. Approval of Minutes - Council Meeting on 08/15/22  

C. Consideration of Modifications to Section 6 of Council Policy re: Removal of Items 

This modification provides clarification of the Council policy regarding the removal 
of items from the City Council meeting agenda.  
 
The City Manager could add items where a delay may cause operational issues or 
remove items if circumstances changed. City Council would still have to approve 
the modified agenda at the Council Meeting. 
 
Additionally, at the beginning of the Consent Agenda, any Council Member may 
move any item on the Consent Agenda to the end of the Regular Agenda for 
individual action. 
 

D. Consideration of Ordinance Amendment to add new streets to the City’s Traffic 
Codes  
 
This ordinance amendment adds new streets to three traffic chapters in the City 

048



3 
 

Code of Ordinances as follows: 
 
I. Chapter 78-468, Schedule 8: Stop Intersections 

 
- Fisher Ferry Road from Brooke Ridge Drive;  
- Freemont Drive from Freemont Court; and  
- Harmon Drive from Hazy Lane. 

 
II. Chapter 78-470, Schedule 10: Parking Prohibited at All Times 

 
- Add Cates Avenue, West Side to south of E. Guilford Street 

 
III. Chapter 78-490, Schedule 30: Twenty-Five miles Per Hour Speed Zones 
 

- Fremont Court to the terminus 
 

E. Consideration of Light up the Holidays Road Closure Ordinance  

Staff has worked closely with Beautification to close the necessary streets for 
public safety and the event needs. The Light up the Holidays event will take place 
on November 19, 2022. The closure is from 2pm to 9pm.  
 

F. Consideration of Thomasville Christmas Parade Route Road Closure Ordinance 

This ordinance will close all roads related to the Christmas parade route. The 
Christmas parade will be held on December 10, 2022. The road closures are good 
from 9am – 2pm.  
 

G. Consideration of Resolution – Sewer Asset Inventory and Assessment 
 

The resolution before is to support staff applying for a grant of up to $400,000 to 
complete smoke testing, cleaning and video inspection of the sanitary sewer lines 
to both rate their condition and create projects to reduce the inflow and infiltration.  

 
Council Member Williams moved to approve the items on the Consent Agenda. 
Council Member Hunt seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
7. Regular Agenda  

A. Consideration of ARPA Grant Project Ordinance 
 

Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling explained that this ordinance appropriates:  

- $135,218 of federal grant funding for capital items at the golf course, including 
lights for the driving range, a driving range building, and a bathroom on the 
course; 

049



4 
 

 
- $500,000 for a NaviLine enterprise asset management software application 

and upgrade to a cloud hosting platform;  
 

 
- $47,000 to the Fire Dept. for a Weather STEM weather station and Emergency 

Operations Center equipment and technology improvements; and  
 

- $239,234 for the 2023 municipal parking lot resurfacing contract for Myers 
Park, Strickland Recreation Center, Farmers Market, and the Fountain parking 
lots, including restriping of lots; and 
 

- $950,000 for the Kern Street School property improvement project.  
 
Mr. Bowling said this is a dilapidated structure that was subject to fires on 
several occasions. It sustained irreparable damage from a fire on December 
31, 2020. He said it is beyond repair and is a blight on the community. He 
explained that City Staff applied for grant funding from NC Department of 
Commerce, but the funds were not granted.  
 
City Attorney Misti Whitman added that the City is in the process of instituting 
foreclosure actions against the Kern Street School for liens that the City has 
against the School. There are other liens against it, as well, which would be 
extinguished in the foreclosure. She is not currently aware of anyone else who 
would take on remediation of the property. That will be revealed during the 
foreclosure. The City will likely be responsible for that. 

  Council Member Hunt moved to approve this Grant Project Ordinance. Council 
Member Shepherd seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
B. Consideration of ARPA Budget Amendment 
 

Mr. Bowling advised that, based on guidance from our Auditor, UNC School of 
Government, and the N.C. Dept. of State Treasurer, City staff is using a special 
revenue fund for the accounting of ARPA grant funds. All interfund transfers must 
be budgeted. This budget amendment ensures all approved funding is transferred 
between funds appropriately for compliance. It creates the budget amendment for 
all the projects that were approved in the ARPA Grant Project Ordinance. 
 

  Council Member Sellars moved to approve this Budget Amendment. Council 
Member Shepherd seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 

050



5 
 

C. Consideration of Capital Project Ordinance – Hank’s Branch Phase II Sewer 
Rehabilitation 

 
Assistant City Manager Eddie Bowling said this project ordinance has been revised 
to incorporate a contract change order from the contractor, J. Smith Civil, LLC, for 
additional construction improvement costs.  
 
$23,469 is being taken from the project contingency budget line and added to the 
construction improvement line.  
 
This ordinance does not add to the total budgeted project cost. Contingency 
funding was included in the total project cost. It simply transfers funding between 
project budget lines.  

  Council Member Shepherd moved to approve this Capital Project Ordinance. 
Council Member Sellars seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
D. Consideration of Budget Amendment – Appropriation of Reserve Funding for 

Street Paving Projects  
 

Mr. Bowling explained that this amendment would appropriate:  

- $501,768 of funding from the Powell Bill Reserve and $406,947 from the Street 
Maintenance/Paving Reserve to fund the FY 2023 street resurfacing contract 
to be awarded to Thompson Arthur Paving and Construction. The total cost of 
the project is $1,499,968, of which $525,000 is already budgeted in the Powell 
Bill Division and $66,253 in the Streets Division for paving costs.  
 

- $9,645 of insurance proceeds in the Police Restitution & Forfeiture Fund as a 
result of a police vehicle crash claim involving a vehicle that was seized through 
the law enforcement asset forfeiture program.  

 
- $29,800 of insurance proceeds is also being appropriated in the Water/Sewer 

Fund for lightning damage to equipment and fencing at the Waste Treatment 
Plant. 

  Council Member Hunt moved to approve this Budget Amendment. Council 
Member Sellars seconded. 

 
  Council Member Williams was happy to report that this was for approximately 6 

miles of paving, which is three times more than what the City can usually provide 
in a year. 

  

051



6 
 

  Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 
 
E. Consideration of Award of Contract to Thompson Arthur Paving and Construction 

for Street Paving 
 

Mr. Bowling said after completing a competitive bidding process, staff recommends 
the award of contract to Thompson Arthur Paving and construction in the amount 
of $1,499,967.76. 
 

  Council Member Sellars moved to award the contract to Thompson Arthur Paving 
and Construction for street paving. Council Member Hunt seconded. Motion 
unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
F. Consideration of Award of Bid to Hanes Construction for Parking Lot Paving 
 

Mr. Bowling explained that after completing a competitive bidding process for 
paving of the park parking lots, staff recommends the award of contract to Hanes 
Construction in the amount of $227,841.84 

 
  Council Member Sellars moved to award the bid to Hanes Construction for parking 

lot paving. Council Member Hunt seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 
 
G. Consideration of Contract to Purchase 305 East Main Street  
 

City Attorney Whitman advised that this one-story brick building on approximately 
2.45 acres of land located between Fifth Avenue and Taylor Street. It has a 
significant amount of parking that our Recreation Department has been allowed to 
use. However, the property is going up for sale, and it would benefit the City to 
own that property to retain the use of that parking lot.  
 
She said, “The contract is for the sum of $325,000. There is a built-in inspection 
period of 90 days, which will allow us to have all the inspections that we want for 
an environmental appraisal test and so forth. Then we can determine whether or 
not we need to ask for any concessions from that point forward. Then it has a 
closing period of 60 days after our inspection period has ended.” 
 

  Council Member Shepherd moved to approve the contract to purchase 305 East 
Main Street. Council Member Williams seconded.  

 
  Council Member Bratton urged Council to approve this, as it is critical parking 

space that the City would not be able to replace if it were sold to someone else.  
 
  Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 
 
H. Consideration of Audio Visual Award of Contract – Lee Hartman and Sons, Inc. 
 

052



7 
 

Assistant City Manager Bowling explained that this is for the consideration of an 
audiovisual contract with Lee Hartman and Sons, Inc.  
 
He said, “The budget has already been established in the ARPA Budget 
Amendment that was previously approved, as well as the Grant Project Ordinance. 
The award amount is for the total of $153,139.62. This project will complete the 
needed audiovisual needs for the Aquatics and Community Center, as well as the 
Council Chambers.”  
 

  Council Member Hunt moved to award the contract for audio visual equipment at 
the Aquatics Center to Lee Hartman and Sons, Inc.; Council Member Shepherd 
seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 

 
I. Consideration of Award of Contract to Central Square Software System 
 

Mr. Bowling said this contract would award the bid to Central Square Software 
systems. The total contract is for $484,836.42. The project will upgrade all Central 
Square Software operating systems with the exception of our financial system.  
 
He added that our current system, Naviline, has not been sold in over 10 years. 
We do not know the sunset date, but these funds will pay to have the upgrade we 
will soon need. 
  
Council Member Sellars moved to award the contract to Central Square Software 
System. Council Member Shepherd seconded. 
 
Council Member Williams said, “This ARPA money that the City of Thomasville got 
is generational. I don’t know that it will ever happen again. So, for me, it was very 
tempting to spend all this money on parks and parking lots and fun things. But I’m 
really proud of our city employees and our management for bringing stuff like this 
software to our attention and for having the foresight to make sure that we’re taken 
care of. Because we’re using this once-in-a-generation money to set our city up 
for success for a long, long time. And we’re not having to worry about doing it on 
a time crunch. Shout out, again, to our city management and staff. They’re really 
top notch.” 
 

 Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 
 

8. Committee Reports and Appointments, Mayor’s Report and Appointments, City 
Manager’s Report, City Attorney’s Report – Reports were given, but no action was taken. 
 
Council Member Hunt said, “The City’s heading in the right direction. We’re spending this 
money very wisely for things to help the City move forward.” 

053



8 
 

 
Council Member Sellars advised citizens that the decision to spend all this money was 
discussed in great depths before coming to this meeting tonight.  
She invited them to attend a Council Committee meeting on the first Tuesday of every 
month, beginning at 8:30 A.M., where Council Members discuss and decide what they 
want to do for the month. She explained that they receive detailed information from the 
City Manager, the Assistant City Manager, the Finance Department and other City Staff.  
 
She said, “We take careful consideration of every dime that we spend here in this City. 
We make sure that every dime that we spend will have an impact on the community.”  
 
Council Member Williams urged everyone to observe National Voter Registration Day on 
September 20th and make sure you’re registered to vote and know where your polling 
place is. That information is on the State Board of Elections website. 
 
Mayor York reported that he spoke at the State of the City and County Address in August. 
That video is available on the City website.  
 
There were two ribbon cuttings over the past month. One was at the Housing Authority 
Building on James Avenue for the new Lois Hunter Life Skills Center and one was for the 
new Tres Amigos Mexican Restaurant on Randolph Street. 
 
The City held a United Way Kickoff Day for the employees and provided them with lunch 
and information about how the United Way helps in this community. 
 
Assistant City Manager Bowling thanked the council members for all the hours and time 
they took to read the reports and learn about all the different topics. He said, “We’re 
excited about the progress that we’re making. We have some of the best people that you 
can ask for to carry out these projects. So, thank you for your support, and also our staff 
members.”  
 
He added, “I’d also like to recognize our Public Safety, members of the Police and Fire, 
and I want to recognize Sam Olshinski, Director of Emergency Management, who all 
participated in an emergency drill last Friday dealing with chemical related issues in our 
community.” They had over 50 people who participated in full gear in the summer heat. 
They did a great job and learned a lot and are going to be able to apply what they learned 
to future emergency responses. He thanked them for all the great work they do in our 
community. 
 
City Attorney Whitman explained that the City is required by State regulations to spend 
the ARPA money within a certain period of time. They are not allowed to just save it for 
later. However, they are doing it very thoughtfully and very carefully under great 
advisement.  
 
She also mentioned the great progress that she sees at the Aquatics Center. She said it 
is going to be a great benefit to this community. 

054



9 
 

 
9. Additional Items – n/a 

 
10. Adjournment  –  Council Member Sellars moved to adjourn. Council Member Shepherd 

seconded. Motion unanimously approved 5 – 0. 
 

 
____________________________ 

 Raleigh York, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Wendy S. Martin, City Clerk 

 

055



 

 

   Budget Amendment 
To: City Manager 
From: Finance Director 

Date: 10/5/2022 

Council Budget Amendment Reference #: 2023 – P4 - 01 

Re:  2022-2023 General Fund Budget Amendment 

The amendment transfers $489,696 from the full-time salaries line item in the Fire Dept. to the Recreation Dept. for 
the cost of purchasing and repairing the building at 305 East Main Street. ARPA funds are being used to supplant 
salary costs in the Fire Dept. for four payroll pay dates in FY 2023 (9/9/2022, 8/26/2022, 8/12/2022, and 7/29/2022). 
As a result, $489,696 in General Fund salary costs are available for transfer to purchase and repair the building. The 
amendment also appropriates $22,161 of insurance proceeds for damage to police vehicles and $26,040 for 
damage to City Hall. Finally, the amendment appropriates funding for compliance with GASB-87 capital lease 
reporting requirements. In the first year of an equipment lease, capital leases are now reported and budgeted in the 
same manner as the financing of a capital asset. The amendment appropriates funding for the lease agreement with 
Pitney Bowes for the mail machine at City Hall. The lease agreement totals $15,881 for 48 months. 
 
     
 

 
GENERAL FUND 

 
 

INCREASE REVENUE 
 
  010-0000-370.05-00  Other Financing Sources/Capital Leases $   15,881.00 
   
  010-0000-383.01-00  Refunds/Insurance Proceeds   $   10,249.00 
 
  010-0000-383.01-00  Refunds/Insurance Proceeds   $   11,912.00  
   
  010-0000-383.01-00  Refunds/Insurance Proceeds   $   26,040.00 
 
  Total          $   64,082.00 

 

City of Thomasville 

056



 Page 2 

 
DECREASE APPROPRIATION 

 
010-5310-521.02-01  Salaries/Full Time    $ 489,696.00 

 
 
 

INCREASE APPROPRIATION 

010-4410-514.74-00  Capital Outlay/Equipment   $   15,881.00 

010-6290-554.73-00  Capital Outlay/Other Improvements  $ 164,696.00 

010-6290-554.72-00  Capital Outlay/Building    $ 325,000.00 

010-5110-522.15-04  Maintenance & Repairs/Vehicles  $   10,249.00 

010-5110-524.74-00  Capital Outlay/Equipment   $   11,912.00 

010-5020-512.15-01  Maintenance & Repairs/Buildings  $   26,040.00 

Total          $ 553,778.00 

  

057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073


	City Council Meeting Packet 10-17-22
	City Council Meeting Packet 10-17-22
	10-17-22 Council Meeting Agenda

	Proclamation - National Breast Cancer Awareness Month 2022
	City Council Meeting Packet 10-17-22

	09-12-22 Council Briefing Minutes
	1. Call to Order - Mayor York called the Briefing meeting of the Thomasville City Council to order.

	09-19-22 Council Meeting Minutes
	1. Call to Order – Mayor York called the meeting of the Thomasville City Council to order.

	City Council Meeting Packet 10-17-22
	City Council Meeting Packet 10-17-22
	City Council Briefing Packet 10-10-22.pdf
	FY 2023 - General Fund Budget Amendment (October 2022)
	City Council Briefing Packet 10-10-22
	City Council Briefing Packet 10-10-22







